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The Honorable Rod Rosenstein 
Deputy Attorney General 
U.S. Department of Justice 
1201 Pennsylvania Ave, NW 
Washington, D.C. 20004 

Dear Mr. Rosenstein: 

Pursuant to our phone call yesterday evening, I write to memorialize the agreement we reached 
regarding compliance with the subpoenas issued by the House Permanent Select Committee on 
Intelligence (the Committee) on August 24, 2017, to the Department of Justice (DOJ) and 
Federal Bureau oflnvestigation (FBI), as well as several other outstanding requests by the 
Committee for information and interviews. It is my hope that this agreement will provide the 
Committee with all outstanding documents and witnesses necessary to complete its 
investigations into matters involving DOJ and FBI. 

As agreed, designated Committee investigators and staff will be provided access to all remaining 
investigative documents, in unredacted form, for review at DOJ on Friday, January 5, 2018. The 
documents to be reviewed will include all FBI Form FD-I 023s and all remaining FBI Form FD- 
302s responsive to the Committee's August 24, 2017 subpoenas. The only agreed-upon 
exception pertains to a single FD-302, which, due to national security interests, will be shown 
separately by Director Wray to myself and my senior investigators during the week of January 8, 
2018. 

You further confirmed that there are no other extant investigative documents that relate to the 
Committee's investigations into (a) Russian involvement in the 2016 Presidential election or (b) 
DOJ/FBI's related actions during this time period. This includes FD-302s, FD-1023s, and any 
other investigatory documents germane to the Committee's investigations, regardless of form 
and/or title. If, somehow, "new" or "other" responsive documents are discovered, as discussed, 
you will notify me immediately and allow my senior investigators to review them shortly 
thereafter. 

With respect to the witness interviews requested by the Committee, you have agreed that all such 
witnesses - nan1ely, former DOJ Associate Deputy Attorney General Bruce Ohr; FBI 
Supervisory Special Agent Peter Strzok; former FBI General Counsel James Baker; FBI 
Attorney Lisa Page; FBI Attorney Sally Moyer; FBI Assistant Director Greg Brower; FBI 
Assistant Director Bill Priestap; and FBI Special Agent James Rybicki - will be made available 
for interviews to be conducted in January. 



Lastly, as to the remaining approximately 9,500 text messages between FBI Supervisory Special 
Agent Peter Strzok and his mistress, FBI Attorney Lisa Page, it is my understanding based on 
your representations that another search is being conducted and all relevant messages will be 
provided. Accordingly, the Committee requests production of these messages by no later than 
close of business, Thursday, January 11, 2018. Similarly, I understand that your office is 
researching records related to the details of an April 2017 meeting between DOJ Attorney 
Andrew Weissman (now the senior attorney for Special Counsel Robert Mueller) and the media, 
which will also be provided to this Committee by close of business on Thursday, January 11, 
2018. 

It was further agreed that all documents made available to the Committee will also be available 
for review by the minority Ranking Member and designated staff. 

The materials we are requesting are vital to the Committee's investigation of potential abuses 
into intelligence and law enforcement agencies' handling of the Christopher Steele dossier. The 
Committee is extremely concerned by indications that top U.S. Government officials who were 
investigating a presidential campaign relied on unverified information that was funded by the 
opposing political campaign and was based on Russian sources. Going forward, it's crucial that 
we memorialize our conversations on this issue, and that we're as transparent as possible with 
the An1erican people, who deserve answers to the questions the Committee is investigating. 

The subpoenas issued August 24, 2017, remain in effect. 

Copies to: 
The Honorable Jeff Sessions, Attorney General 
The Honorable Christopher Wray, Director, Federal Bureau of Investigation 




